

Revised January 2015

General Purpose Search Engines

- www.yahoo.com
- www.google.com
- www.bing.com

Art

- www.art.com
- www.artcyclopedia.com - The Fine Art search engine.
- www.barewalls.com – The Internet’s largest art print and poster store.
- Metropolitan Museum of Art – www.metmuseum.org – View a sampling of this New York City museum’s collection of over two million works of art. Site includes clickable floor plans with exhibit descriptions.
- Museum of Modern Art – www.moma.org – This is a full-featured site that includes information on current and future exhibits, images from the collection and details of film, video, and other museum programs.
- www.northernimages.com – Photography of Duluth, MN and the Western Lake Superior area, including screensavers and wallpaper.

Associations

- American Society for Prevention of Cruelty to Animals – www.asPCA.com – Education & training, issues, advocacy, publications.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) – www.fema.gov/ - This government agency has current disaster news, storm watches, disaster assistance, mitigation, preparedness, flood insurance, safe building practices, and photographs and video clips of recent disasters.
- The Foundation Center – www.foundationcenter.org -- “Your gateway to philanthropy on the world wide web.”
- GuideStar – www2.guidestar.org -- This site allows you to search for different charities, examine their federal tax forms and mission statement; it also provides more basic information.
- National Wildlife Federation – www.nwf.org – This is the website for “the nation’s largest member-supported conservation group, uniting individuals, organizations, businesses and government to protect wildlife, wild places, and the environment. “
- People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals – www.peta.com – Action alerts, campaigns, PETA news, kids’ section.
- U.S. Consumer Gateway – www.consumer.gov – Over 40 federal agencies provide authoritative consumer information ranging from health issues to product safety.
- US Environmental Protection Agency - www.epa.gov

Authors

- Anne Frank – www.annefrank.com
- Charlaine Harris - www.charlaineharris.com
- Elizabeth Lowell – www.elizabethlowell.com
- George R. R. Martin - www.georgerrmartin.com
- J. R. R. Tolkien - www.tolkien.co.uk
- Nora Roberts – www.noraroberts.com
- Stephen King – www.stephenking.com

- Patricia Cornwell - www.patricia-cornwell-biography.net
- Sue Grafton – www.suegraffton.com
- Stieg Larsson - www.stieglarsson.com

Automobiles

- AutoSite – www.autosite.com – Price and compare new and used vehicles, comparisons, rebates, information about recalls, etc.
- Buick – www.buick.com
- CARS.COM – www.cars.com – A best-of-show consumer car buyer’s site.
- Chevrolet – www.chevrolet.com
- Edmund’s – www.edmunds.com – Lists of rebates, dealer incentives and promotional deals.
- Ford Vehicles – www.fordvehicles.com
- Honda – www.honda.com – American Honda Motor Company.
- Isuzu – www.isuzu.com – Information about all vehicles.
- Kelley Blue Book – www.kbb.com – Find information on new and used vehicles – prices, dealer cost, performance reviews.
 - www.motorcycleworld.com - reviews of new and used motorcycles
 - www.nadaguides.com - provides automobile, motorcycle, snowmobile, ATV and personal watercraft consumer pricing
- Toyota – www.toyota.com

Books

- Amazon – www.amazon.com – Search for and order books, DVD and videos, music, gifts, electronics, software, toys, and more.
- Barnes and Noble – www.barnesandnoble.com or www.bn.com – Search for and order books, magazines, art prints and posters, software and more.
- Book Adventure – www.bookadventure.com – This is “a FREE reading motivation program for children in grades K-8. Children create their own book lists from over 6,000 recommended titles, take multiple choice quizzes on the books they've read offline, and earn points and prizes for their literary successes.”
- *Booklist* Magazine – www.ala.org/booklist – Reviews of the latest books.
- BookWire – www.bookwire.com – Inside the book business.
- Good Reads – www.goodreads.com – Books and more.
- Library Thing - www.librarything.com – A home for your books.
- The Mystery Reader – www.themysteryreader.com - focuses on the literary aspect of mystery and crime fiction.
- Operation Paperback - www.operationpaperback.org - collects gently used books nationwide and sends them to American troops deployed overseas.
- www.powells.com - an antidote to Amazon. Independent bookstore approach
- Shelfari - www.shelfari.com - Shelfari is the premier social network for people who love books.

Business

- Better Business Bureau – www.bbb.org
- Entrepreneur Magazine Online – www.entrepreneur.com
- Inc. – www.inc.com – “Where to start and grow your business.”
- National Association for the Self-Employed – www.nase.org

- U.S. Small Business Administration – www.sba.gov – Information and access to government resources.
- Yellow Pages – www.yellowpages.com – Search by business name or type in any state or geographical region or search globally.

Careers & Jobs

- Career Planning – www.careerplanning.about.com – Career-related links including articles, chat and more in a well organized arrangement.
- Career Resource Center – www.careers.org – The Internet's most complete and extensive index of career related web sites.
- Career Builder - www.careerbuilder.com – This site contains extensive job listings, company profiles, online job fairs, help for college students, a career resource center, and a place to post or search resumes.
- Health Career Web – www.healthcareerweb.com – Jobs for health care professionals.
- Job Hunt – www.job-hunt.org – Classified ads, recruiting agencies, companies, newsgroup searches, reference material, university career resource centers, and more.
- Job Options – www.spherion.com – Search employers & jobs, post resumes, register for online job assistance.
- Monster Jobs – www.monster.com - Find jobs online.
- Nation Job Network – www.nationjob.com – Job seekers look for jobs, and employers look for people.
- South Dakota Jobs – <http://www.southdakota.jobing.com> - Find jobs in South Dakota.

Children

- ALSC's Librarian's Guide to Great Web Sites for Kids – www.ala.org/greatsites/ - Tips and guidelines to help children, parents, and caregivers to safely enjoy the benefits of the Internet.
- American Girls Homepage – www.americangirl.com
- Ask Jeeves for Kids – www.ajkids.com
- Carol Hurst's Children's Literature Site – www.carolhurst.com – This is a collection of reviews of great books for kids, ideas of ways to use them in the classroom and collections of books and activities about particular subjects, curriculum areas, themes and professional topics.
- Chem4Kids – www.chem4kids.com – A fun way to learn about elements, math, matter, atoms, and reactions.
- The Children's Literature Web Guide – www.acs.ucalgary.ca/~dkbrown
- Crayola Company Homepage – www.crayola.com
- Disney – www.disney.go.com
- Harry Potter – HarryPotter.warnerbros.com -- The official Harry Potter website.
- The Idea Box – www.theideabox.com – A wide selection of activities, games, recipes, music, songs, and crafts.
- Kids Love a Mystery – www.kidsloveamystery.com – Kids read and solve mysteries, participate in daily activities, and more.
- Kids Search Tools – www.rcls.org/ksearch.htm
- Lego – www.lego.com
- Neopets – www.neopets.com - Adopt a virtual pet.
- Nickelodeon – www.nick.com
- Scholastic – www.scholastic.com – Links to children's books, TV, film, and video – including the Magic School Bus, The Babysitter's Club, the Dear America series, and much more.

- Warriors - www.warriorcats.com - Welcome to the world of Warriors, where the cat warrior clans roam and rule the wild!

Children/Young Adult Literature

- Adventures of Huckleberry Finn – etext.lib.virginia.edu/railton/huckfinn/huchompg.html - online text of Mark Twain’s “Adventures of Huckleberry Finn”
- Anne of Green Gables – www.annesociety.org - a site for fans of Lucy Maud Montgomery’s “Anne of Green Gables”
- The Call of the Wild – sunsite3.berkeley.edu/London/Writings/CallOfTheWild - online text of Jack London’s “The Call of the Wild”
- A collection of myths and legends – www.ucalgary.ca/~dkbrown/storfolk.html
- Grimm’s Fairy Tales – www-2.cs.cmu.edu/~spok/grimmtmp
- Harry Potter – www.scholastic.com/harrypotter/home.asp - the official site of the U.S. version of Harry Potter the book
- Harry Potter – www.thesnitch.co.uk/ - news for Harry Potter fans
- Little Women – xroads.virginia.edu/~hyper/alcott/lwtext.html - online text of Louisa May Alcott’s “Little Women”
- Little Men – www.digital.library.upenn.edu/women/alcott/men/men.html - online text of Louisa May Alcott’s “Little Men”
- Scary Walk Down a Moonlit Road – www.themoonlitroad.com - Ghost stories and strange folktales from the Deep South
- Tom Sawyer – etext.lib.virginia.edu/railton/tomsawye/tomhomp.html - online text of Mark Twain’s “Tom Sawyer”

Colleges & Universities

- Campus Tours – www.campustours.com – Virtual tours, maps, information, etc. for colleges and universities nationwide.
- College Board Online – www.collegeboard.org – This site offers a variety of free services, such as a college search, a career search, a scholarship search, academic testing dates, and test preparation information.
- CollegeNet – www.collegenet.com – College resources, applications, financial aid, college search, recruitment, etc.
- Kaplan – www.kaplan.com – This site lists the 100 most common SAT vocabulary words, with definitions.
- The Princeton Review – www.princetonreview.com
- U. – www.usd.edu - The University of South Dakota.

Comic Books

- Comic Book Resources – www.comicbookresources.com – This site boasts news, pictures, reviews, contests, and audio clips.
- Grand Comic Book Database – www.comics.org – This site “will include information on creator credits, story details, and other information useful to the comic book reader and fan.
- King Features Comics – www.kingfeatures.com/features/comics/comics.htm -- This site lists comics alphabetically and provides information about the cartoonist and the history of the comic.
- The Master List – www.the-master-list.com -- This fan site aims to list every comic book and trading card store in the United States and Canada, by state/province and city.

Computers

- Apple – www.apple.com – Apple products, support, and more.
- Dell – www.dell.com – Dell products.
- Hewlett-Packard – www.hp.com – Products, services, technical support.
- Microsoft – www.microsoft.com – Massive site packed with information and services.

Cooking

- All Recipes – www.allrecipes.com – A collection of user-submitted recipes in a continually growing number of indexed archives.
- Bed & Breakfast Inns Online recipes & cookbooks – www.bbonline.com/recipe – Over 1000 innkeeper tested and guest approved recipes.
- Betty Crocker – www.bettycrocker.com – Recipes, coupons, hints for dinner planning, etc.
- Busy Cooks – busycooks.about.com – This site has many good links, as well as quick recipes and helpful advice.
- The Chowhound – chowhound.com – Where thousands of food lovers swap tips on everything from which Queens street cart sells the best Indian *dosas* to getting reservations at Napa Valley’s The French Laundry.
- Epicurious – www.epicurious.com – Search over 14,000 recipes on the self-proclaimed “World’s Greatest Recipe Collection”.
- FATFREE – www.fatfree.com – “This archive has 4,667 fat free and very low fat vegetarian recipes as well as information about healthy very low fat vegetarian diets.”
- Food Network – www.foodnetwork.com – This site has sections of terms, cooking tips, recipes, holiday food, videos, cookbooks, contests, and much more.
- Gourmet Spot – www.gourmetspot.com – This site brings the best food & beverages sites together in a convenient, user-friendly manner.
- Little Debbie Snack Cakes – www.littledebbie.com - Treat yourself to home-style goodness.
- Meals for You – www.mealsforyou.com – This site boasts thousands of healthy recipes with complete nutritional information, and they are searchable by name, ingredient, or nutrition.
- Mimi’s Cyber Kitchen – www.cyber-kitchen.com – Cookbooks, recipes, recipe exchange boards, by Mimi Hiller, food columnist.
- Palmer Candy Company – www.palmercandy.com - Local candy company since 1978.
- Recipe Source – www.recipesource.com –The Searchable Online Archive of Recipes has almost 70,000 recipes indexed and categorized – from Egyptian to baby foods to gluten free to dog treats to desserts and much, much more!
- Top Secret Recipes – www.topsecretrecipes.com – “Creating kitchen clones of America's favorite brand-name foods.”
- Veggies Unite – www.vegweb.com – Over 3000 vegetarian recipes, glossary of cooking & vegetarian terms.

Crafts

- Art Teacher on the Net – www.artmuseums.com – Free art ideas for kids and parents.
- Crafts for Kids – www.craftsforkids.com – Books, projects, television, and more. “The home of fun & creative craft projects for kids 7-12”.
- Enchanted Learning - www.enchantedlearning.com/crafts/

- Making Friends and Other Crafts for Kids – www.makingfriends.com – Creative activities for kids ages 2 through 15.
- Martha Stewart - www.marthastewart.com/crafts - All sorts of craft and other information.
- The Puppetry Home Page – www.sagecraft.com – Information about puppetry organizations, history, usage, theaters, etc.

Education

- 50 States – www.50states.com – Each state’s page includes basic information and links to more extensive sites; also has state songs, animals, mottos, maps, parks, and much more.
- Bib Me – www.bibme.com – An excellent site for creating a bibliography.
- Center for Talented Youth – cty.jhu.edu/ – A comprehensive, university-based initiative that promotes the academic ability of children and youth throughout the world.
- Cliffsnotes – www.cliffsnotes.com – Cliff will help you cheat on homework.
- Cramster – www.cramster.com – A social networking site for high school and college students built around math-based subjects.
- Exploratorium – www.exploratorium.edu – “The Museum of Art, Science, and Human Perception.”
- How Stuff Works – www.howstuffworks.com – This site offers clear explanations about the operation of a wide range of things.
- Intmath – www.intmath.com – A great resource for high school math.
- Purdue University Online Writing Lab – owl.english.purdue.edu -
- Schoolwork – www.schoolwork.org – This site is for seventh grade and higher and is searchable by topics such as biographies, mythology, law, art, health, music, sports, statistics, history, newspapers, maps, grammar, religion, and more.
- Smithsonian Institution – www.si.edu – Extensive site filled with information.
- World Book – www.worldbook.com

Employment

- Society for Human Resource Management – www.shrm.org – SHRM is the world’s largest association devoted to human resource management. Their website provides in-depth coverage and feature articles from the Society’s publication, *HR Magazine*.
- South Dakota Department of Labor - dlr.sd.gov – Find jobs in South Dakota.
- LinkedIn Job search site - <https://www.linkedin.com/jobs/>

Family & Parenting

- Baby Center – www.babycenter.com – Sections on preconception, pregnancy, birth, infancy, toddlerhood, “Dad’s Page”, bulletin boards, and much more.
- The Barker Foundation – www.barkerfoundation.org - provides comprehensive adoption and post-adoption services
- Family Education Network – www.familyeducation.com – Hot topics, expert advice, topics for every age group.
- Fathering Magazine – www.fathermag.com – Featured sections, stories, forums, etc.
- The Informed Parent – www.informedparent.com – Free parenting advice, health information, voice of the Pediatric Medical Center.
- Principles of Parenting – www.humsci.auburn.edu/parent – “Part of a total parenting program emphasizing understanding, guiding, and encouraging children.”

- Whole Family Center – www.wholefamily.com – Sections on teens, marriage, parenting, seniors; advice from a child psychologist; much more.

Finance

- Currency Converter - www.xe.com/ucc - Xe, the world's favorite currency site.
- Genus Credit Management – www.myafs.org – Offers free debt management and educational programs.
- Help With My Credit – www.helpwithmycredit.org – Help for troubled borrowers.
- Insure.Com – www.insure.com – This is a very informational site covering all kinds of insurance, such as life, health, auto, and home.
- Internal Revenue Service – www.irs.gov – The home page for the IRS.
- LeadFusion – leadfusion.com – An online marketing platform used to capture, cultivate, and convert online leads for the financial services industry.
- My Vesta – www.getoutofdebt.org – Very informative, helpful site related to all aspects of debt.

Financial Aid

- FAFSA – www.fafsa.ed.gov – Information about the Free Application for Federal Student Aid.
- FinAid – www.finaid.org – A huge, comprehensive site that provides free access to a wide variety of financial aid resources.
- Student Financial Assistance – www.studentaid.ed.gov – Find everything you need to know about student aid. This site is designed for students and is easy to understand.

Fun Stuff

- Coasters – www.coasters.net – Roller coasters and amusement parks around the world.
- College Humor - www.collegehumor.com
- Hallmark – www.hallmark.com – Gifts, electronic cards, flowers, and more.
- Rate My Teachers – www.ratemyteachers.com
- Tanked Cam - www.tankedcam.com – A remote controlled online aquarium.
- Twitter – www.twitter.com - Twitter is a service for friends, family, and co-workers to communicate and stay connected.
- Virtual Florist – www.virtualflorist.com – Send free electronic flower bouquets.
- YouTube – www.youtube.com - Share and watch user videos.

Games, Quizzes and Tests

- ColorQuiz.Com – www.colorquiz.com – A personality test based upon colors.
- www.games.yahoo.com - one of the best collections of games
- www.greylabyrinth.com - logic puzzles and discussion boards
- Human Metrics – www.humanmetrics.com – Many personality tests meant only for entertainment.
- The Personality Page – www.personalitypage.com – Many personality tests meant only for entertainment.
- The Philosophers Magazine - www.philosophersnet.com/games - The Philosophers Magazine online site devoted to logic and philosophy
- The Spark – community.sparknotes.com – A wide variety of tests and incredibly weird stuff

Genealogy

- Ancestry – www.ancestry.com – Search 240 million names in 1658 databases; the best place to find your ancestors.
- Cyndi’s List of Genealogy Sites on the Internet – www.CyndisList.com – “Over 30,650 links, categorized & cross-referenced, in over 90 categories”
- Everton’s Genealogical Helper Magazine – www.everton.com – Online search databases, columns & newsletters, research guides.
- Family Search – www.familysearch.org – The Mormon Church’s genealogical data.

For South Dakota Records on Family Search:

<https://familysearch.org/search/collection/list#page=1&countryId=45>

- Gene Macintosh Genealogy Software – www.ics.uci.edu/~eppstein/gene – “Gene is a shareware Macintosh genealogy database management program. Gene stores family data & notes, draws & prints family trees & pedigree charts, shows how different people are related.”
- Genealogy.Com – www.genealogy.com - Discover Your Family Story
- GENUKI UK and Ireland Genealogy – www.genuki.org.uk – Good information on England and Ireland. Loaded with information for international searches – handwriting, church records, cemeteries, newspapers, military records, medical records, taxation, property, and more.
- Library of Congress – www.loc.gov/rr/genealogy – The Library of Congress has one of the world's premier collections of U.S. and foreign genealogical and local historical publications. The Library's genealogy collection began as early as 1815 when Thomas Jefferson's library was purchased.
- Long Lost People - www.longlostpeople.com - Search for friends, family, lost loves, and classmates.
- Minnesota Historical Society – people.mnhs.org/dci -- This online service provides information from death certificates issued in the state, is easily searchable, and provides a wealth of information.
- National Archives and Records Administration Genealogy – www.archives.gov/research_room?genealogy/index.html – Contains census records, military records, immigration & naturalization records, and more.
- Roots Web – www.rootsweb.com – Search surnames, cities, counties, states, etc.
- South Dakota Data, Statistics, & Vital Records Unit – www.state.sd.us/doh/VitalRec/index.htm – This site maintains birth, death, marriage, and divorce records for the state, and certified copies of these records can be ordered.
- US Genealogical Web Project – www.usgenweb.com – This easily navigable site offers links to most US genealogical sources now on the web, such as census records, marriage bonds, wills, etc. in every county and every state of the United States.

Government

- Air Force – www.af.mil
- American Fact Finder – factfinder.census.gov – Find facts about your community, maps, population and housing facts, industry and business facts, and more.
- First Gov – www.usa.gov – This site lets you get in touch with US government services, links you to state and local governments. Is searchable by keyword, topic or agency.
- Library of Congress – www.lcweb.loc.gov

- National Security Archive – www.gwu.edu/~nsarchiv/ - seeks to obtain, collect, and disseminate U.S. government documents.
- Project Vote Smart – www.vote-smart.org – Nonpartisan information about state and federal candidates and elected officials.
- Social Security Administration – www.ssa.gov – Extensively informative site.
- South Dakota Department of Military and Veteran Affairs – mva.sd.gov -
- South Dakota Retirement System www.sdrs.sd.gov/
- State and Local Government on the Net – www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm - directory of links to government-sponsored and –controlled resources on the Internet
- U.S. Census Bureau – www.census.gov – Statistics on people, business, geography, news.
- U.S. Copyright Office – www.copyright.gov – General information, copyright records, publications, legislation, and more.
- U.S. Department of Defense – www.defenselink.mil -
- U.S. Department of Labor – www.dol.gov
- U.S. Mint – www.usmint.com – Information about mint products, coin production, a schedule of releases for the new quarters, and much more.
- U.S. Patent & Trademark Office – www.uspto.gov – Information about the patent and trademark application process with downloadable forms and instructions, fee information, a searchable database of registered patent attorneys.
- U.S. Postal Service – www.usps.com -
- White House – www.whitehouse.gov – Information about America’s President, tours of the White House and more.

Health

- American Academy of Allergy, Asthma, & Immunology – www.aaaai.org – Includes a physician referral database, an excellent information center, and national pollen counts.
- American Academy of Pediatrics – www.aap.org – “Committed to the attainment of optimal physical, mental, and social health for all infants, children, adolescents, and young adults.”
- American Council on Exercise – acefitness.org
- American Dietetic Association – www.eatright.org – “Your link to nutrition and health.”
- American Heart Association – www.americanheart.org – Learn how to prevent, treat, and recover from heart attacks and strokes.
- American Lung Association – www.lungusa.org – Lists over 26 documents about asthma in both English and Spanish; visitors can sign up for free electronic newsletters.
- American Medical Association – www.ama-assn.org – Find a doctor online, searching by name or medical specialty.
- Ask the Dietitian – www.dietitian.com – Get answers to your nutrition-related questions via e-mail. You can also search the archives for advice on a wide range of topics.
- Asthma & Allergy Foundation – www.aafa.org – The AAFA site issues urgent drug alerts, lists chapters & support groups, identifies educational materials, and more.
- Caregiver Survival Resources – www.caregiver911.com – Links to resources, professional medical advice and more.
- Care Pages – www.carepages.com - Patients and caregivers can post updates for friends instead of returning calls or sending mass emails.
- Center Watch – www.centerwatch.com – This site has a wealth of information regarding clinical trials, including industry- and government-sponsored clinical trials as well as new drug therapies recently approved by the FDA.

- Centers for Disease Control – www.cdc.gov -- This site has a plethora of information on diseases, statistics, immunizations, travel health, disease prevention, and much more. Also features a section on Hoaxes & Rumors.
- Clinical Trials – www.clinicaltrials.gov – This site provides current information about clinical research studies and how users can participate.
- DailyMed – dailymed.nlm.nih.gov – A good source of well documented information about marketed drugs.
- DIRLINE – dirline.nlm.nih.gov – The National Library of Medicine’s directory database that provides patients, health care and social services professionals, and consumers with an easy-to-use online resource for locating health and biomedical organizations offering information, referral, and support for various diseases and conditions.
- Food Allergy Network – www.foodallergy.org – This site aims to increase public awareness and to provide education, emotional support, and coping strategies, as well as allergy alerts, recipes, research and tips.
- Go Ask Alice! – www.goaskalice.com – The mission of Go Ask Alice! is to provide factual, in-depth, straight-forward, and nonjudgmental information to assist readers' decision-making about their physical, sexual, emotional, and spiritual health.
- Headache Care – www.headachecare.com – This site has been designed for viewers to educate themselves on types of headaches, treatment, and prevention techniques.
- Health Insurance – www.ehealthinsurance.com - Provides price quotes for many companies.
- Healthfinder – www.healthfinder.gov – Hot topics, such as cancer, diabetes, tobacco, AIDS, & Medicare, links to online medical tools, specialized sections based on age & gender, more.
- Intellihealth – www.intelihealth.com – This site is sponsored by Johns Hopkins University and organized by wellness and disorder topics. Very informative site.
- Mayo Clinic – www.mayoclinic.com – This very informative site has sections devoted to Alzheimer’s, nutrition, heart, digestive, asthma, allergies, and much more.
- MedicineNet – www.medicinenet.com – Information on diseases, procedures, pharmaceuticals, and a medical dictionary.
- Medline Plus – www.medlineplus.gov -- Information on more than 400 diseases & conditions, a guide to pharmaceutical drugs, links and helpful resources.
- Medscape – www.medscape.com – This site has several specialty areas, such as internal medicine, HIV/AIDS, cardiology, pediatrics, oncology, respiratory care, and more.
- Mental Help Net – www.mentalhelp.net -- Provides information on many aspects of the mental health field (including all disciplines: psychiatry, psychology, social work, counseling, substance abuse counselors, etc) and links to other resources.
- National Eczema Association – www.nationaleczema.org – The National Eczema Association for Science and Education works to improve the health and the quality of life of persons living with atopic dermatitis/eczema, including those who have the disease as well as their loved ones.
- National Headache Foundation – www.headaches.org – This site is designed to provide basic information about headache types, symptoms, precipitating factors and therapies to headache sufferers and their families.
- National Jewish Medical & Research Center – www.nationaljewish.org – National Jewish is the only medical and research center in the United States devoted entirely to respiratory, allergic and immune system diseases, including asthma, tuberculosis, emphysema, severe allergies, AIDS, cancer and auto-immune diseases, such as lupus.
- National Library of Medicine – www.nlm.nih.gov - The National Library of Medicine is extending the free offer of bookmarks to public and health science libraries as a continuing effort to help libraries direct their patrons to high quality and reliable health information.

- National Sleep Foundation – www.sleepfoundation.org – Information on sleep disorders
- National Suicide Prevention Hotline - www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org – “With help comes hope.”
- NLM’s Household Products Database – householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov – A Consumer’s guide to easy-to-understand information on the potential health effects of more than 2000 ingredients contained in over 500- common household products.
- Partners Against Pain – www.partnersagainstpain.com - For caregivers and family members of the ill or injured.
- Quack Watch – www.quackwatch.com – A guide to quackery, health fraud, and intelligent health decisions.
- RxList – www.rxlist.com – Search for drugs by name to find out their brand names, what they do, and any possible side effects they may produce. A very good site.

History

- Aboard the Underground Railroad – www.cr.nps.gov/nr/travel/underground
- The African-American Mosaic – lcweb.loc.gov/exhibits/african/intro.html – A Library of Congress resource guide for the study of Black history and culture.
- American Museum of Natural History – www.amnh.org – Appealing and educational exhibits highlight this informative website.
- Atomic Ranch – www.atomic-ranch.com - Excellent source on all things residential from 1950 to 1970.
- Crisis at Fort Sumter – www.tulane.edu/~sumter/ - Simulates the immediate crisis that caused the Civil War.
- Discovering Lewis & Clark – www.lewis-clark.org – Very informative site that features maps, journal selections, animations, images, test, videos, & sound files.
- The History Channel – www.historychannel.com
- In the Footsteps of Lewis & Clark – www.sierraclub.org/lewisandclark
- National Trust for Historic Preservation – www.preservationnation.org -
- The South Dakota Experience – www.sdhistory.org/soc/soc_fund.htm
- United States Holocaust Memorial Museum – www.ushmm.org – Information about the Holocaust, the victims, and more.

Home Schooling

- Homefires: The Journal of Homeschooling – www.homefires.com
- Homeschooling Information & Resource Pages – www.homeedmag.com
- National Home Education Research Institute – www.nheri.org – Research, statistics, demographics, consulting, academic achievement tests, much more.
- Learn in Freedom! – www.learninfreedom.org

Internet

- Bare Bones – www.sc.edu/beaufort/library/pages/bones/bones.shtml -- This site offers a 20-lesson guide that takes users through the basics of navigating the Internet effectively.
- The Big Eye – www.bigeye.com -- This is one of the “best resources on line for news and weather, history, arts, science, and much, much more.”
- HotBot – www.hotbot.com
- Security Resource Net – www.nsi.org – The National Security Institute's website is the premier Internet resource for the security professional. The site features industry and product news,

computer alerts, travel advisories, a calendar of events, a directory of products and services, and access to an extensive virtual security library

- Search.Com – www.search.com – Search the yellow pages, phone numbers, e-mail addresses, city maps, and more.
- The Living Internet - www.livinginternet.com - This site is an in-depth reference about the Internet.

Investments & Investing

- Earning Whispers – www.411stocks.com – Empowering the individual investor.
- Morgan Stanley Smith Barney – www.morganstanleyindividual.com – This is one of the top-ranking online brokerages as chosen by Barron’s magazine for its range of services, reliability, and ease of use.
- The Motley Fool – www.fool.com – Investing lessons, company profiles, market news, etc.

Legal Resources

- All About Forms – www.allaboutforms.com – A collection of generic legal forms, on a wide variety of topics, available for free.
- BenefitsLink – www.benefitslink.com – Offers compliance information and tools about employee benefit plans sponsored by private or governmental employers in the US.
- www.divorcenet.com - most comprehensive family law sites.
- FindLaw – www.findlaw.com – This is a very extensive website filled with law-related information and links.
- National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys – www.naela.org - A non-profit association that assists lawyers, bar organizations and others who work with older clients and their families.
- Nolo.Com – www.nolo.com – “Since 1971, we’ve published plain-English legal tools and information on personal, consumer, and business law. Here you’ll find free information, as well as products for sale”
- United States Code – www.law.cornell.edu/uscode – Search for codes by title, popular names of laws, citation, or by entering words or phrases to be located.
- U.S. Department of Labor – www.dol.gov – Contains a vast array of legal compliance information, including “elaw Advisors”- interactive tools that provide information about federal employment laws.
- U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) – www.eeoc.gov – Includes a wide variety of primary source documents on U.S. employment laws, including statutory and regulation text, enforcement guidance, and the Commission’s compliance manual.

Libraries & Databases

- Information Please – www.infoplease.com – Almanacs, biography database, dictionary, and encyclopedia.
- Internet Public Library – www.ipl.org
- Morton Grove Public Library’s Webrary – www.webrary.org
- The Nobel Prizes – nobelprize.org – Search by prize category, name, nationality, keyword, or birth or death year.
- Public Libraries – www.publiclibraries.com -
- School Libraries on the Web – www.sldirectory.com/index.html -
- South Dakota Library Network (SDLN) – www.sdln.net – Statewide automated library system of over forty member libraries with more than 2.5 million items in its database.

- Vermillion Public Library – vpl.sdltn.net -- The official website for the library!! Visitors can search the catalog, view loan policies, read about the history of the library and more!
- Young Adult Library Services Association – www.ala.org/yalsa – Booklists, awards, conferences, professional resources.

Literature

- Bartleby – www.bartleby.com – Search for online books by specific authors or by title.
- Quoteland – www.quoteland.com -- Find quotations on anything and identify the authors of quotations.
- Reading Group Choices – www.readinggroupchoices.com

Maps

- About Geography – geography.about.com – This website has a wide range of outline maps as well as geography quizzes.
- David Rumsey Historical Map Collection – davidrumsey.com – Provides access to historical maps.
- National Geographic Society – www.nationalgeographic.com/maps/ - Provides maps from around the world.
- www.nationalatlas.gov - U.S. Department of the Interior
- Dave Martucci's Flag Pages – www.vexman.net/ - Information on historical American flags.
- World Atlas – www.graphicmaps.com/aatlas/world.htm – Printable maps from virtually anywhere in the world.
- World Clock – www.timeanddate.com/worldclock -- Find the date and time for locations all around the world. This site also helps the user coordinate times for international conference calls.
- World Flag Database – www.flags.net – View flags from all over the world, both current and historical. Searchable and printable.

Movies

- The Internet Movie Database – www.imdb.com – Search by title or name of the movie/show, characters, keywords, or cast members.
- Moviefinder – movies.eonline.com – This site offers an encyclopedic database of films new and old, personalized list of movies worth renting, e-mail reminders of your favorite movies airing on TV, in theaters, or in video stores. Almost every listing includes a synopsis, trailer and links to reviews from newspapers and magazines.
- Movies.Com – www.movies.go.com – Read reviews, view trailers, find videos/DVDs, more.
- Nitpickers – www.nitpickers.com – This site was created to be the place for people to come find nitpicks on their favorite movies, as well as post their own nitpicks. Fun site to check out.

Music

- All Music Guide – www.allmusic.com -- Contains ratings and reviews of more than 400,000 albums; searchable by artist, album, song, style or label.
- Grooveshark – www.grooveshark.com – Listen to music for free without downloads.
- www.guitarlessons.net - offers 22 free beginning and early intermediate guitar lessons
- Lyrics.Com – www.lyrics.com – Search for song lyrics.
- www.sheetmusicplus.com - best selling sheet music organized according to musical genre and instrument

- VTuner – www.vtuner.com – Download RealPlayer, find the most popular & unpopular stations, check out the message boards, upcoming musical events, and more.

News – Local

- www.kdlt.com
- www.keloland.com
- www.ksfy.com
- www.ktiv.com
- Sioux Falls Argus Leader – www.argusleader.com
- Sioux City Journal – www.siouxcityjournal.com

News – National

- American Civil Liberties Union – www.aclu.org
- CNN – www.cnn.com – Global news and information.
- Disaster News Network – www.disasternews.net - “The first comprehensive Internet site of timely news and information about U.S. disaster response and volunteer opportunities.”
- MSNBC – www.msnbc.msn.com
- Star Tribune – www.startribune.com – Twin Cities’ newspaper.
- USA Today – www.usatoday.com

People

- 1-800-US-SEARCH – www.ussearch.com
- 411.com – www.411.com – Search for people, places, phone numbers, businesses, postal codes, trademarks, and more.
- AnyWho – www.anywho.com -- Search for people, businesses, toll free numbers, websites, events, maps, and much more. Also features a reverse lookup tool.
- Big Yellow – www.bigyellow.com
- Canada411 – canada411.ca – Find a person or a business in Canada.
- Dex Knows – www.dexknows.com/ – Qwest’s directory of white and yellow pages.
- Facebook – www.facebook.com – The world’s largest social networking site.
- High School Alumni – www.reunion.com – Select a state, then a city, then a school, then a year, and find your classmates who have registered!
- InfoSpace – www.infospace.com – One of the most up-to-date services; also supplies a person’s address when you supply the phone number.
- InfoUSA.com
- Switchboard – www.switchboard.com – Find people, businesses, email addresses, and more.
- The Ultimates – www.theultimates.com/white – You can search six different online directories at once for phone numbers.
- Yahoo People Search – www.people.yahoo.com – A simple & easy way to find residential information.

Periodicals

- Better Homes and Gardens – www.bhg.com
- Black Belt Magazine – www.blackbeltmag.com
- Consumer Reports – www.consumerreports.org
- Cooking Light – cookinglight.com/cooking
- Entrepreneur Magazine Online – www.entrepreneur.com

- National Geographic Magazine – www.nationalgeographic.com/ngm/
- Newsweek – www.newsweek.com
- People Magazine – www.people.com
- Reader’s Digest – www.rd.com
- Sporting News – www.sportingnews.com
- Time Magazine – www.time.com
- US News & World Report – www.usnews.com

Pets

- American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals – www.asPCA.org – Education & training, issues, advocacy, publications.
- American Kennel Club – www.akc.org
- American Veterinary Medical Association’s Care for Pets – www.avma.org/care4pets – Animal health, animal care, loss of a pet, tips for finding a veterinarian and buying a pet.
- Cat Fanciers – www.fanciers.com – Extensive information about cats.
- Electronic Zoo – netvet.wustl.edu/e-zoo.htm – Great site for students.
- eNature.com – www.enature.com
- Gentle Barn – www.gentlebarn.com -
- Nature Songs – www.naturesongs.com/
- Waltham World of Pet Care – www.waltham.com – Anything you ever wanted to know about owning and looking after dogs, cats, fish and birds.
- World Animal Net Directory – worldanimalnet.org - a world-wide directory of over 10,000 organizations working to improve the status and welfare of animals.

Photography

- American Museum of Photography – www.photographymuseum.com
- Digital Photo Corner – www.dpCorner.com – Tips and tools for digital photography.
- Eastman Kodak Company– www.kodak.com
- Fodor’s Focus on Photography – www.fodors.com/focus – Learn “How to Take Travel Pictures Like a Pro.”
- George Eastman House – www.eastmanhouse.org – Take a tour through the development and history of photography, plus exhibits.
- New York Institute of Photography – www.nyip.com – Photo tips, contests, etc.
- PhotoArts Fine Art Photography – www.photoarts.com/toc.html
- PhotoNet – www.photo.net/photo/index.html – This easily navigable site has resources ranging from exhibit links to equipment reviews to a “how to” section, covering both traditional and digital technologies.
- Nikon – www.nikonusa.com – Products, photo gallery, postcards.
- University of California Museum of Photography – www.cmp.ucr.edu – The site features special exhibits plus a wide variety of traditional photographic exhibits.

Privacy

- Identity Theft – www.identitytheft.org – Facts, a survival kit, resources and more.
- Privacy Rights Clearinghouse – www.privacyrights.org – “The PRC offers consumers a unique opportunity to learn how to protect their personal privacy. Our publications provide in-depth information on a variety of informational privacy issues, as well as practical tips on safeguarding personal privacy.”

- Security Resource Net – www.nsi.org – The National Security Institute's website is the premier Internet resource for the security professional. The site features industry and product news, computer alerts, travel advisories, a calendar of events, a directory of products and services, and access to an extensive virtual security library.

Real Estate

- Apartments.com – www.apartments.com – Find nationwide apartment rental information.
- Realtor.com – www.realtor.com – Online listings of properties for sale, nationwide.
- South Dakota Housing Development Authority – www.sdhda.org
- Home Fair – www.homefair.com – Community reports, real estate listings, many interactive tools and calculators.
- National Association of Unclaimed Property Administrators – www.unclaimed.org – You can search the unclaimed property databases of each state.
- Realtor.com – www.realtor.com – Online listings of properties for sale, nationwide.
- Yahoo Real Estate Neighborhood Profile – list.realestate.yahoo.com/re/neighborhood/main.html

Reference

- Britannica Encyclopedia – www.britannica.com
- The Educator's Reference Desk – www.eduref.org
- Library of Congress – www.loc.gov
- Merriam-Webster – www.m-w.com – An excellent site featuring a dictionary, thesaurus, and word games.
- OneLook Dictionaries – www.onelook.com – Access over 460 dictionaries, both general and specialized.
- RefDesk – www.refdesk.com -- “The single best source for facts on the Net.”
- Virtual Reference Desk – www.vrd.org
- Wikipedia – the online encyclopedia – www.wikipedia.org
- YourDictionary – www.yourdictionary.com -- This site claims to be the most authoritative and comprehensive site about language – any language.

Retirement

- American Association of Retired Persons – www.aarp.org – Covers topics such as community/volunteer programs, computers & the Internet, health & wellness, legislative issues, leisure & fun, life transitions, independent living, money and work.
- South Dakota Retirement System – www.sdrs.sd.gov/

Science/Nature

- About.com – biology.about.com
- Alien Abduction – www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/aliens – This site is a good introduction to the issue.
- The Bradford Robotic Telescope Observatory – www.telescope.org – An incredible astronomy site. Anyone on the Internet can register and ask the telescope to look at anything in the northern night sky. Learn about stars and galaxies, weather & system reports.
- Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists – www.thebulletin.org
- Chem4Kids – www.chem4kids.com – A fun way to learn about elements, math, matter, atoms, and reactions.
- Community of Science – www.cos.com
- Desert USA: The Desert Environment – www.desertusa.com/desert.html

- Earthquakes – neic.usgs.gov/
- FAS: Nuclear Resources – www.fas.org/nuke/index.html
- Earthquake Information – quake.wr.usgs.gov
- Exploratorium – www.exploratorium.edu – “The Museum of Art, Science, and Human Perception.”
- Institute for Global Communications – www.igc.org/igc – Connecting the people who are changing the world, featuring Peacenet, Econet, Labornet, etc.
- NASA – www.nasa.gov – An extensive site with news & information, a launch schedule, history, a kids’ section, and much more.
- National Snow & Ice Data Center (NSIDC) – nsidc.org/
- National UFO Reporting Site – www.ufocenter.com – This site logs numerous self-reported UFO sightings, making public all of its data in summary form.
- U.S. Geological Survey Library – library.usgs.gov – The library serves the research needs of USGS scientists throughout the nation and provides information in the areas of geology, hydrology, cartography, biology, and related fields.
- UFOINFO – ufoinfo.com – The UFOINFO Website provides impartial coverage of a wide range of UFO topics and information for researchers, enthusiasts and those new to the subject.

Seniors

- Generations on Line – golmedicare.org – Offers a simplified version of the Medicare discount-drug-card sign-up.
- Medicare – medicare.gov
- National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys – www.naela.org - A non-profit association that assists lawyers, bar organizations and others who work with older clients and their families.
- National Institute on Aging – nihseniorhealth.gov – Has an easily navigated presentation on diseases like Alzheimer’s, arthritis, and diabetes.
- www.ssa.gov - Social Security Administration
- www.seniornet.org - provides adults 55 and older with information and instruction that computer technologies

Shopping

- www.blvd.com - shopping for those with disabilities and for special and/or durable medical equipment
- www.autos.msn.com – Car dealerships will contact you with prices, you just enter the model and options you want, with your phone number and zip code.
- Consumer Search – www.consumersearch.com – Search for reviews on different products published by over 150 magazines and other web sites.
- Hearth Song – www.hearthsong.com – Toys, games, handmade dolls, crafts, & children’s furniture.
- IntelliChoice – www.intellichoice.com – Dealer invoice prices, ownership costs, used auto values, best leases, etc.

Sports

- Baseball Links – www.baseball-links.com
- ESPN – espn.go.com – Hockey, golf, baseball, football, WNBA, soccer, tennis, NASCAR, college sports, etc.

- Major League Baseball – www.mlb.com – News, schedules, players, statistics, scoreboard, and much more.
- National Baseball Hall of Fame and Museum – www.baseballhalloffame.org
- NBA – www.nba.com – News, teams, players, statistics, schedules, history, and more.
- NFL – www.nfl.com – News, standings, players, teams, statistics, and more.

Statistics

- Bureau of Labor Statistics (Department of Labor)- www.bls.gov
- Bureau of Transportation Statistics (Department of Transportation) – www.bts.gov
- Census Bureau (Department of Commerce) – www.census.gov/population/www/ - Provides statistics on demographics, population, and household economic topics.
- Department of Justice – www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/ - Bureau of Justice Statistics
- Education Information – <http://nces.ed.gov> - Department of Education
- Energy Information Administration (Department of Energy) – www.eia.doe.gov
- The Gallup Organization – www.gallup.com – A wealth of information: opinion polls, special reports, trends, and social audits.
- FEDSTATS – www.fedstats.gov – The gateway to statistics from over 100 U.S. Federal Agencies” and allows you to search by topic, geography, or agency.
- Immigration/Department of Homeland Security – www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/statistics/ -
- Internal Revenue Service – www.irs.gov/taxstats/
- Labor/Bureau of Labor Statistics (Department of Labor) – www.bls.gov -
- National Agricultural Statistics Service – www.nass.usda.gov - By the Department of Agriculture.
- National Center for Health Statistics (Department of Health and Human Services) – www.cdc.gov/nchs
- National Science Foundation - <http://nsf.gov/statistics/> -
- State Data Centers - www.census.gov/sdc/www/ -
- Statistical Abstract of the United States – www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ -
- Transportation – www.bts.gov -

Teaching/Educators

- www.educationjobs.com - comprehensive site for k-12 educators
- www.k12jobs.com - site designated for teaching positions throughout the United States
- www.teachingjobs.com - employment for educators

Television

- ABC – abc.go.com
- CBS – www.cbs.com
- FOX – www.fox.com
- NBC – www.nbc.com
- Nickelodeon – www.nick.com
- PBS – www.pbs.org

Travel

- AAA – www.aaa.com – Information about joining AAA, road reports, travel ideas, and news.
- Access-Able Travel Source – www.access-able.com – “Providing Access for Mature and Disabled Travelers”

- Amtrak – www.amtrak.com – Schedules, fares, tickets, reservations, routes, special offers.
- Bed and Breakfast Host – www.bbhost.com – Information about Bed & Breakfast Inns across the US, with some international listings.
- Bed and Breakfast Inns Online – www.bbonline.com – Locate B & B's nationwide and try out a variety of recipes featured at the inns.
- Centers for Disease Control – www.cdc.gov/travel – Offers destination-specific health alerts & prevention tips, vaccine recommendations, and more.
- Expedia – www.expedia.com – Find information about planes, cars, cruises, hotels, different locations. A very helpful site. Has an informational mailing list.
- KOA Kampgrounds – www.koakampgrounds.com – Find KOAs in the US, Canada, Mexico, and Japan. Descriptions of facilities and information about reservations.
- Map Quest – www.mapquest.com – Online maps, driving directions, a real-time traffic report, travel deals, and more.
- National Park Service – www.nps.gov – Links to all national parks with maps, information about services, hours, history, climate and fees.
- Recreation – www.recreation.gov – An e-government initiative to enhance customer satisfaction with recreational activities on public lands.
- Serve America Initiative – www.preserveamerica.gov/index.html – Supporting community efforts to preserve and enjoy our priceless cultural and natural heritage.
- Time Out.Com – www.timeout.com – Check this site for current entertainment, recreational, and cultural events in major cities worldwide.
- TravelOCity – www.travelocity.com – Find the cheapest flights, find and book flights, hotel rooms, learn about vacations & cruises, find facts on destinations, and more.
- TravelWeb – www.travelweb.com – Travel information: find and reserve hotel rooms worldwide, information about car rentals, make online flight reservations.
- World Atlas – www.graphicmaps.com/aatlas/world.htm – Printable maps from virtually anywhere in the world.
- The World Traveler – www.travelsafely.com – Health advice, currency exchanges, etc.
- Zagat – www.zagat.com – Read restaurant reviews for various locations in the US and abroad.

Travel – South Dakota

- Aberdeen Convention & Visitors Bureau – www.visitaberdeensd.com
- Bear Country USA – www.bearcountryusa.com – Visitor information, maps, animal information, and a virtual tour.
- Black Hills – www.blackhillsbadlands.com – Information about family approved attractions, site maps, and more.
- Black Hills Vacations – www.blackhillsres.org – Vacation planning service for the entire Black Hills area.
- Black Hills – www.blackhills.com – Links to Rapid City, Spearfish, Sturgis, Belle Fourche, Custer, Deadwood, & Lead. Information about antiques, news, government, tours, and weather.
- Brookings – www.brookings.com – Business, education, entertainment links.
- Clay County Historic Preservation Commission – www.historicclaycounty.org - Developed to inform Clay County residents about historic preservation issues in Clay County and South Dakota.
- Custer – www.custerresorts.com – Information about various resorts in the Custer area.
- Custer – www.custersd.com – Visitor information, community profile, employment and relocation opportunities.

- Deadwood – www.deadwood.net – Information and history, casinos, restaurants, lodging, area attractions.
- Deadwood – www.deadwood.org – Special events, weather, parking & transportation, retail, family & kids’ activities.
- Hot Springs – www.hotsprings-sd.com – Attractions, lodging, dining, community events, government, maps.
- Huron – www.huronsd.com – Information about the State Fair, visitor information, health care, education, realtors, and maps.
- Keystone – www.keystonechamber.com – Information about Mount Rushmore, history, events, attractions. Located near Mount Rushmore, Crazy Horse and Custer State Park.
- Lead – www.lead.sd.us – “The City With a Heart of Gold”. Area attractions, dining, lodging.
- Mammoth Site – www.mammothsite.com – Learn about one of the world’s greatest fossil treasures. Links to the museum, facts about mammoths, and a photo tour.
- Mitchell – www.cornpalace.org – Information about Mitchell and the Corn Palace – dining, entertainment, government, and recreation.
- Rapid City – www.rapidcitycvb.com – Rapid City community profile, camping, lodging, and events.
- Reptile Gardens – www.reptile-gardens.com – Information about the world’s largest reptile collection (including giant tortoises), shows, hours, and rates.
- Sioux Falls – www.siouxfalls.org – Information about life in Sioux Falls, news, weather, businesses, entertainment, education, and health.
- South Dakota State Historic Preservation Office – www.history.sd.gov -
- South Dakota Tourism – www.travelsd.com
- Vermillion Plain Talk – www.plaintalk.com – Check out Vermillion’s weekly newspaper.
- Wall Drug – www.walldrug.com – Find out all about the internationally known emporium of galleries and attractions.
- Watertown – www.watertownsd.com – Links to the Terry Redlin Art Center, community information, and current events.
- Yankton – www.yanktonsd.com
- Yankton’s Riverboat Days – www.riverboatdays.com – Information about Yankton’s annual Riverboat Days & Summer Arts Festival, including a schedule of events, photos, and more.

Urban Legends & Hoaxes

- Truth or Fiction – www.truthorfiction.com – “Check out rumors, inspirational stories, virus warnings, humorous tales, pleas for help, urban legends, prayer requests and calls to action to see if they are truth or fiction!”
- Urban Legends Reference Page – www.snopes2.com
- Zombie Apocalypse - blogs.cdc.gov/publichealthmatters/2011/05/preparedness-101-zombie-apocalypse/ - The Center for Disease Control’s preparedness checklist in case of a zombie outbreak.

Violence

- National Coalition Against Domestic Violence – www.ncadv.org – This site is dedicated to the empowerment of battered women and their children and to the elimination of personal and societal violence in the lives of women and their children.
- RAINN – www.rainn.org – The Rape, Abuse, & Incest National Network website contains facts and statistics, a list of counseling centers, what to do if you become a victim, and more.

- White Ribbon Campaign – www.whiteribbon.ca – “Men working to end men's violence against women. We invite you to look through our web site to learn about the origin and the goals of the campaign, how to support our efforts and how to get involved in WR activities.”
- Women’s Rural Advocacy Programs – www.letswrap.com – This site focuses on counties in Minnesota, but has some very informative links.

Weather

- National Weather Service – www.nws.noaa.gov – National and regional weather, watches & warnings, radar images, statistics, historical data, and much more.
- The Weather Channel – www.weather.com – Searchable by city or zip code, features current weather-related news stories, etc.